



Hotel Arlington
18-20 WEST 25TH STREET
NEW YORK
WM F. INGOLD
T. E. TOLSON

11. IX - 1912

My dear Kellogg:-

I have news for you!

To day White and I made arrangements with Mr Montrou to have a special exhibition of about 150 prints by twenty or more workers to be held in his gallery from October 10th - 31st

When do you expect to be in town to talk this over, and other matters of interest to us all as well? We will be glad to have some of your prints if you feel that you are ready to exhibit, and you can join our finance committee if you wish, which is to consist of Mr Lenny of The American Locomotive Co, Mr Bostwick,



Hotel Arlington
18-20 WEST 25TH STREET
NEW YORK
WM F. INGOLD
T. E. TOLSON

2

Mr Struss and myself,

We mean to make this as fine an exhibition as it is possible for us to bring together, and with the setting and prestige of the Montross Gallery it is sure to be a credit to photography as we understand it.

We can depend upon the support of enough of the best people to make it worth while.

Let me hear from you at your earliest convenience and drop down if you can. There is plenty of work to do and the more of us there are to



Hotel Arlington
18-20 WEST 25TH STREET
NEW YORK
W. F. INGOLD
T. E. TOLSON.

do it the better!

I hope you got my wire from
Los Angeles. It would have been
a great pleasure to have been
able to have stopped over to see you
in Buffalo but urgent affairs
made it imperative that we should
get through as fast as the California
limited and the 20th Century from
Chicago could bring us.

With kindest regards
Yours sincerely
Alvin Langdon Coburn -